NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Wednesday, February 3, 2016, commencing at 9:30
a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page
at www.rrc.texas.gov by clicking on “Open Meetings” and then “webcast home page”, or by going directly
to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rcc/.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in
advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human
Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas
78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov;
or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

Announcement. The Commission has updated its website domain to http://www.rrc.texas.gov/, effective
September 1, 2015. In addition to the website domain change, all the agency email addresses have been
updated. All emails directed to Commission staff members should be sent to
firstname.lastname@rrc.texas.gov.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OIL AND GAS

L. 0&G 03-0289456: Application of Ballard Exploration Co. to consolidate various Mykawa Fields
into the proposed Mykawa (Cons.) Field and designate the proposed Mykawa (Cons.) Field as a
piercement type salt dome field, Harris County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

2. 0&G 01-0294923: Application of 4 Swift Service, LLC. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a permit to
inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, Sophia SWD, Well No. 1, Winter Garden
(Olmos) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.

3. 0&G 02-0296911: Application of Eagle Ford Water and Disposal, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9
for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not
productive of oil or gas, Hwy. 95 SWD A Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Lavaca
County, Texas.

4. 0&G 02-0296912: Application of Eagle Ford Water and Disposal, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9
for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not
productive of oil or gas, Hwy. 95 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Lavaca
County, Texas.
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0&G 7C-0286667: Application of RBD Group, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial
permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or
gas, Sieg 2 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas; Motion
for Rehearing.

0&G20-0292777: Complaint filed by Targa Liquids Marketing and Trade LLC against West Texas
LPG Pipeline Limited Partnership as Owner of West Texas LPG Pipeline System; Motion for
Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (36 items; numbers 7 - 42)

7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

0&G 04-0298726: Application of Dewbre Petroleum Corporation to adopt permanent field rules
for the Riggan (F-8) Field, Willacy County, Texas.

0&G 06-0287998: Application of XTO Energy Inc. to amend field rules for the New Hope
(Smackover) Field, Franklin County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

0&G 06-0287999: Application of XTO Energy Inc. to amend field rules for the New Hope (Travis
Peak) Field, Franklin County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

0&G 06-0288003: Application of XTO Energy Inc. to amend field rules for the New Hope (Cotton
Valley) Field, Franklin County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

0&G 7C-0295874: Application of Walsh & Watts, Inc. to consolidate the Ferris (Hope 1550), Ferris
(King 1650), and Ferris (King Sand Lower) Fields into the proposed Ferris (Consolidated King-
Hope) Field and to adopt field rules for the proposed Ferris (Consolidated King-Hope) Field, Menard
County, Texas.

0&G01-0297506: Application of Blackbrush O&G, LLC to consider cancelling the overproduction
for the Heiser Lease, Lease ID Nos. 16963 and 17926, Well 1H, Pearsall (Buda Lime) and Pearsall
(Buda,S) Fields, Frio County, Texas.

0&G 7C-0296494: Application of Devon Energy Production CO., L.P. (Devon) for an increase in
the net gas oil ratio for the Browder #1H, Orellana (AW) #8, Orellana "G" #15H, Orellana "E"
(AW), #25H Wells and Orellana "E" (18712) Lease, Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County, Texas.

0&G 8A-0298662: Application of Shenandoah Petroleum Corporation to establish a maximum
efficient rate allowable and cancel overproduction for the Fletcher Lott A Lease, Well No. 2, Vern-
Mag (8320 Lime) Field, Garza County, Texas.

0&G 08-0296975: Application of BASA Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare
gas from its Mary Foster Lease, latan, East Howard Field, Mitchell County, Texas.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

0&G 01-0297618: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, LP for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for
flare permit for the Shenkir Tank Battery Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County,
Texas.

0&G 08-0297695: Application of COG Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare
permit for the Ludeman A Battery and Ludeman Battery Wells, Two Georges (Bone Springs) Field,
Loving County, Texas.

0&G 08-0297696: Application of COG Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare
permit for the Shepard Lease, Well 603H, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson and Reeves
Counties, Texas.

0&G 08-0297697: Application of COG Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare
permit for the Ludeman B Battery, Ludeman B 2503H, Carpenter B Unit 202H, Carpenter C Unit
203H, Carpenter F Unit 224H and DR State Central 3405H Wells, Sandbar (Bone Springs) Field,
Loving and Culberson Counties, Texas.

0&G 02-0298475: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) INC. for an exceptionto 16 TAC §3.32
for the Darlene Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

0&G 02-0298478: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) INC. for an exceptionto 16 TAC §3.32
for the Stoeltje Central Facility, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

0&G 01-0298660: Application of Valence Operating Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for the Pearce Tank Battery, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

0&G 01-0298661: Application of Valence Operating Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for the Charlotte Tank Battery, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

0&G 01-0298787: Application of Llewellin Operating Company, LLC for an exceptionto 16 TAC
§3.32, for the Kuykendall Central Facility, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County,
Texas.

0&G 01-0298788: Application of Llewellin Operating Company, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32, for the Mahoney Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

0&G 01-0298789: Application of Llewellin Operating Company, LLC for an exceptionto 16 TAC
§3.32, for the Walker Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

0&G 0296845: Application of EnerVest Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 and
§3.86 for the Dietz O.L. Unit, Well No. 3, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) and Giddings (Austin Chalk,
Gas) Fields, Washington County, Texas.

0&G 0296793: Application of EnerVest Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 and
§3.86 for the Neva Unit, Well No. 2, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) and Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas)
Fields, Washington County, Texas.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

0&G 0297082: Application of EnerVest Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 and
§3.86 for the Lucky Unit, Well No. 3, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) and Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas)
Fields, Washington County, Texas.

0&G 7B-0298665: Single Signature P-4 filing of Griffin Resources, LLC (Op. No. 333936) for the
Proctor Lease, Well Nos. 1A (RRC ID# 177967), 2 (RRC ID# 181408), and 3 (RRC ID# 246469),
Palo Pinto County Regular (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Purex
Energy, LLC (Op. No. 683054) to Griffin Resources, LLC.

0&G 01-0298574: In Re: Single Signature P-4 filing of North Texas Energy, Inc. (Op. 614190) for
the Colley Lease (09211), Well Nos. 1, 2, & 3, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas, to
change operator from Magnum Oilfield Services, LLC (Op. 521543) to North Texas Energy, Inc.

0&G 02-0297896: Good faith claim review of KWS Oil & Gas, LLC (Op. 479180) for the Means
Lease (Gas ID No. 220997) Lease, Well No.1, Balfour (Yegua 5350) Field, De Witt County, Texas.

0&G 7B-0298668: Complaint of Marina Sears Realty LP that United Operating, LLC (Op. 877448)
does not have a good faith claim to operate the Bonneau Lease (RRC Gas ID No. 222973) Lease,
Well No. 1, Moby Dick (Marble Falls) Field, Parker County, Texas.

0&G20-0298904: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jack Russell Oil, LLC (Operator No. 428008);
Motion for Rehearing.

0&G 20-0298909: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of McCommons Oil Company (Operator No.
541740); Motion for Rehearing.

0&G 20-0298913: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of New-Tex Operating II, LLC (Operator No.
606156); Motion for Rehearing.

0&G 20-0298916: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rockdale Resources Corporation (Operator
No. 722923); Motion for Rehearing.

0&G 20-0298918: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tristar Oil & Gas (Operator No. 871133);
Motion for Rehearing.

0&G 08-0299071: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve
or certify an EOR Project for a portion of the North Cross /Dev./ Unit (#18696), Crossett (Devonian)
(21907 111) Field, Crane County, Texas.

0&G 7B-0299063: Titan Energy, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify
an EOR project for the Hamlin Unit (#31344), Keeler-Wimberly (Canyon Sd.) (48422 500) Field,
Fisher County, Texas.

0&G 8A-0299267: Alpine Petroleum for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify
an EOR project for the Hagar Unit (#70147) Lease, Wild Turkey (Tannehill) (97358 380) Field,
Kent County, Texas.
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42, 0&G 8A-0299285: Apache Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Roberts Unit (#19212) Lease, Wasson (95397 001) Field, Yoakum
County, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (18 items; numbers 43 - 60)

43. 0&G 20-0299422: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Advantagewon Oil, US, Corp. (Operator No.
008490).

44. 0&G 20-0299423: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BC2M Operating LLC (Operator No.
058917).

45. 0&G 20-0299424: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bomco Usa, Inc. (Operator No. 081566).

46. 0&G 20-0299425: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cedar Ridge Energy, Inc. (Operator No.
140622).

47. 0&G 20-0299426: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Coastal New Mexico Mgmt LLC (Operator
No. 161636).

48. 0&G 20-0299427: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Operating, LLC (Operator No.
222287).

49. 0&G 20-0299428: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Irion Corporation, The (Operator No.
426299).

50. 0&G 20-0299429: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J.C. Operating (Operator No. 427470).

51. 0&G 20-0299430: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jagged Peak Energy LLC (Operator No.
429574).

52. 0&G20-0299431: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Magnum Oilfield Services LLC (Operator No.
521543).

53. 0&G 20-0299432: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MKS Resources (Operator No. 571984).
54. 0&G 20-0299433: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Multipay Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 593087).

55. 0&G 20-0299434: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pine Creek Operating LLC (Operator No.
665645).

56. 0&G 20-0299435: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Riddle, George Oil Co. (Operator No.
710845).

57. 0&G 20-0299436: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Shilynn, Inc. (Operator No. 777346).
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58.

59.

60.

0&G 20-0299437: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tom-Tom Operating, LLC (Operator No.
861690).

0&G 20-0299438: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776).

0&G 20-0299439: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 7S Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 954992).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (14 items; numbers 61 - 74)

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

LP-Gas Docket No. 02525: Enforcement action against Clear Diamond, Inc. (License No. 19074)
for violations of Commission LP-Gas Safety Rules at the Erna Frac Sand, 224 Evans Road, Mason,
Mason, County Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §9.101(c)(1) and §9.135.

0&G Docket No. 03-0296817: Enforcement action against JMC Resources Corp. (427742) for
violations of Commission Rules on the Kirby (121636) Lease, Well No. 1, Menard Creed (Cook
Mtn.) Field, Polk County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G Docket No. 09-0297319: Enforcement action against Saint Jo Long Shot, LLC (743590) for
violations of Commission Rules on the Jana Kay (30518) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) Field, Montague County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(2).

0&G Docket No. 04-0297348: Enforcement action against Falcon Production Co. (260263) for
violations of Commission Rules on the Cantu (114800) Lease, Well No. 3, Hein (Lobo) Field, Cantu
(147284) Lease, Well No. 4, Bashara-Hereford (7300) Field, and the Cantu (173546) Lease, Well
No. 6, La Perla (Lobo Cons.) Field, Zapata County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G Docket No. 03-0297756: Enforcement action against Lawton C. Jackson Jr. (429266) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the L CJ (21185) Lease, Well No. 1, Humble Field, Harris County,
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1), §3.14(b)(2) and §3.98.

0&G Docket No. 09-0295804: Enforcement action against American Patriot Oil, LLC (018882) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the FD/Allred - Evans Heirs Lease, Well No. 7602 (Permit No.
759417), Harvo (Chappel) Field, Hardeman County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b); Nunc
Pro Tunc.

0&G Docket No. 09-0293535: Enforcement action against Big Rock Oil, LLC (070075) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the O'Neal Heirs (23810) Lease, Well No. 1, Wes Poteet (Granite
Wash 2670) Field, Montague County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), (2), and (3), 3.14(b)(2)
and 3.8(d)(1).

0&G Docket No. 09-0281460: Enforcement action against Big Rock Oil, LLC (070075) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the Redman "A" Lease, Montague County Regular Field, Montague
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
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69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

0&G Docket No. 05-0284096: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties, LLC (878951) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the J. L. Watts (02409) Lease, Well No. 1, Mitchell Creek Field,
Franklin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(1) and (2), §3.14(b)(2) and §3.17(a).

0&G Docket No. 05-0290070: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties, LLC (8§78951) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the Hedrick, J.L. (00965) Lease, Well Nos. 1B, 2, 2B, 3B and 5,
Mitchell Creek Field, Hopkins County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(2), §3.14(b)(2), §3.8(d)(1)
and §3.17(a).

0&G Docket No. 7C-0279710: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties, LLC (878951) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the E. Gottschalk (13574) Lease, Well No. 1, Lindemann
(Jennings) Field, and Gottschalk, D 3 (14497) Lease, Well No. 3, SW Crews (Fry, LO) Field,
Runnels County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1), §3.14(b)(2), §3.17(a), §3.22(b) and

§3.46()).

0&G Docket No. 7C-0283098: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties, LLC (878951) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the Wallace, Brown (07790) Lease, Well No. 1, Urban (Miles)
Field, Runnels County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(1), (2), (3), §3.14(b)(2) and §3.17(a).

0&G Docket No. 7C-0283526: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties, LLC (878951) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the Jeschke (08085) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Urban (Miles) Field,
Tom Green County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(2) and §3.14(b)(2).

0&G Docket No. 7C-0295565: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties, LLC (878951) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the Schwertner, C.J. (13815) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Ballinger
(Palo Pinto) Field, Runnels County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(1), (2) and (3), §3.14(b)(2),
§3.8(d)(1) and §3.17(a).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (221 items; numbers 75 - 295)

75.

76.

7.

0&G 04-0243947: Billy Riley, Sole Proprietor, B & R Oil & Gas (Operator No. 041155)
enforcement action regarding the Killam & Hurd, LTD Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 078407),
Sanchez Hill, S. W. (Wilcox Lo) Field, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 01-0297746: Columbus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 169313) enforcement action regarding
the Roos Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC No. 082209), Ross (Wilcox 7600) Field, McMullen
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).

0&G 01-0298150: Bellows Operating Co., L. C. (Operator No. 063857) enforcement action
regarding the Owen Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 262141), Rocky Creek (Georgetown) Field,
Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).
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78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

&3.

&4.

85.

86.

&7.

88.

&9.

0&G 02-0298870: Pro Field Services, Inc. (Operator No. 679281) enforcement action regarding the
Woytek Commercial Landfarm (Permit No. 0352), Lavaca County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC

§3.8(d)(1).

0&G 02-0298873: Pride Energy Company (Operator No. 677050) enforcement action regarding the
Moczygemba, J.S. (033542) Lease, Well No. 1, Panna Maria (Edwards) Field, Karnes County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).

0&G 03-0295995: SM Energy Company (Operator No. 788997) enforcement action regarding the
Walter Johnson Lease, Well No. 1H (Drilling Permit No. 774009), Wildcat Field, Trinity County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).

0&G 03-0298982: Decker Operating Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 209347) enforcement action
regarding the Hagaman Unit (26647) Lease, Well No. 1H, BSR (Sub-Clarksville) Field, Madison
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(1)(B)().

0&G 08-0284893: J & J Services Company (Operator No. 427662) enforcement action regarding
the McCabe (25656) Lease, Well No. 1, James North (Strawn) Field, Mitchell County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.8(d)(1).

0&G 08-0295436: Joel G. Solis, Sole Proprietor of Raider Oil & Gas Company (Operator No.
688474) enforcement action regarding the Monroe, Cynthia L. (06248) Lease, Well Nos. 1,2, 4, 6W
and 7, Spencer Field, Ward County; and the Monroe -A- (12909) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2A,
Spencer Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 08-0297590: Aegis Fluids Management, LLC (Operator No. 008551) enforcement action
regarding the Aegis Olix -B- Lease, Well No. 10 (Drilling Permit No. 775645), Payton Field, Pecos
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(D(1I), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).

0&G 08-0297886: Blood Sweat & Tears Energy, LLC (Operator No. 075867) enforcement action
regarding Waste Hauler Permit No. 6366, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 08-0298094: 212 Saltwater Disposal Services, LLC (Operator No. 875066) enforcement action
regarding the Powel "32-A" (29032) Lease, Well No. 4D, Powel (Clearfork) Field, Glasscock
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.17(a).

0&G 20-0298529: Brown Industrial Gas Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 100298) enforcement action
regarding violations of 16 TAC §3.1 and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §§91.142 and 91.143, Travis County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.1(a)(4) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §§91.142 and 91.143.

0&G 20-0298532: Canadian River Trading Company (Operator No. 128976) enforcement action
regarding violations of 16 TAC §3.1 and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §§91.142 and 91.143, Travis County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.1(a)(4) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §§91.142 and 91.143.

LP-Gas 2643: Ferrellgas LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Susie's Tacos, 5303
N. Victoria, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adoption by reference
of NFPA 58, 2008 edition, §6.4.5.12.
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90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

LP-Gas 2654: Love's Travel Stops & Country Stores, Inc. (License No. 12551) enforcement action
regarding Love's Travel Stop#471,21468 FM 471 South, Metalia, Medina County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(1).

LP-Gas 2679: Propane, Inc. (License No. 07894) enforcement action regarding R & R Bar and Grill,
30 Royal Oaks, Somerset, Atascosa County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.135 and 9.401
referencing NFPA 58 §6.3.1.

LP-Gas 2684: Beck and Root Propane Company (License No. 13018) enforcement action regarding
Mak Mini Mart, 3325 S. Woodlawn Blvd., Dension, Grayson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.132.

LP-Gas 2689: Baygas, Inc. (License No. 06188) enforcement action regarding Neon Warehouse,
2020 Repsdorph Rd., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401 referencing
NFPA 58 §6.3.1.

GUD 10390: Direct Propane Services (ID No. 6914) enforcement action regarding the Rough
Hollow-Lakeway System (System ID No. 411525), the Highland System (System ID No. 960010),
and at the Tuscan Village System (System ID No. 961171), Travis County, Texas. Violation of 49
CFR 192.625(f).

GUD 10394: Memorial Production Operating LLC (Company ID No. 8302) enforcement action
regarding the Katherine Gathering 3" and 4" System, Rusk County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR
192.619(a).

Damage Prevention 029294: New Tex Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8655 Crescent Valley Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 030241: Hill & Wilkerson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 711 W. Arapaho Rd. (N. Floyd Rd.), Richardson, Dallas
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 031829: CD Builders Inc enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5912 Hereford (Bob Hanger), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 033145: Du-west Construction Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2707 Smada Ct. (Magnolia Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036805: A & L Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 109 Morning Glory St. (Sunset Ave.), Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038904: City of Fort Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 4633 Lafayette Ave. (Kenley St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

115.

Damage Prevention 039937: McGlothlin Associates Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 307 FM 608 (Sweetwater St.), Roscoe, Nolan
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040497: ADB Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and
18.11(b), at 2276 N. Veterans Blvd. (Encino Dr.), Eagle Pass, Maverick County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040710: Affordable Fence of North Texas enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1020 Ashton Ln. (McMillan), Murphy, Collin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040736: Keystone Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8646 Terra Dale (Terra Canyon), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040930: Encore enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at CR 4101 (Hwy. 176), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042146: Westview Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 17501 Cypress N. Houston Blvd. (Barker Cypress), Cypress, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042184: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 6901 Broad Brook Dr. (Alum Rock Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042307: Teos Landscape & Lawn Maint. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4216 Spyglass Hill Ln. (Santa Andrews), Irving, Dallas
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042462: C-Con Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 100 Legacy (Hwy. 75), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042464: Volt Electrical Systems, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 928 Travis Ave. (Terrell Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042532: A & A Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b)and 18.11(b), at 11033 Eastview Cir. (Azalea Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042542: Edi Martinez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and
18.11(b), at 9319 Wallingham Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042614: McMillan Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6055 Heron Dr., Buda, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042729: A Quality Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1221 Sait Matthews Dr. (Kerala Dr.), Royse City, Collin
County, Texas.
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117.

118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

130.

Damage Prevention 042749: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 2012 (Hwy. 42), Laird Hill, Rusk County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042850: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 1998 (CR 2213), Scottsville, Harrison County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042851: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Gage St. (Jefferson), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042985: A & M Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 100 Blk. Pony Ct. (Thoroughbred), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043043: Main Lane Industries, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2200 43rd St. (Ave. R), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043082: ABD Utility Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 6309 Gablewood (Northrun), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043087: Turquosie Mountain Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 11495 Turner Rd. (Lee Blvd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043256: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 1101 (Ventura), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043328: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 804 Whitehouse (Oak Hollow), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043362: Metal Construction Materials enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1900 Onion Creek Pkwy. (Farrah Ln.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 043368: Azap Welding enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10903 Stinson St. (Haymarket Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043373: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 N. McKinney (W. Baylor), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043391: L and J Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3133 Fox Hollow (Persimmon), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043395: Martinez Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 28502 Benders Dock Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043404: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 119
Cumberland (S. Congress Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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132.

133.

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

143.

144.

145.

146.

Damage Prevention 043425: City of Van enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 250 Spruce St. (W. Iowa St.), Van, Van Zandt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043472: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at East Ave. (Prairie Ave.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043497: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 14702 Somset Horizon Ln. (Walston Springs Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043530: Infrasource enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4307 Judivan (Molokai), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043576: KCK Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 513 Black Oak Trl. (Cedar Elm Trl.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043577: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.4(d), at 5707 Kenilwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043589: Wildstone Construction LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 511 E. Akard (Bois D'Arc), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043601 Infrasource Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 1038 W. Winnipeg (Orey), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043617: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d),
at 2312 Chapman (Quitman), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043639: Bobcat Custom Outdoors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 708 Pulitzer Ln. (Park Pl.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043676: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4522 Shanna Ct. (Lauren Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043708: CLR Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11841 Bissonnet St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043734: City of Dallas/Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(d), at 3438 Ingersoll St. (Gallagher St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043757: City of Houston Legal Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 8000 Cargill (Daugherty), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043764: City of Wichita Falls enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2015 Onaway Tr. (Allen Rd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043783: In Charge Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12013 Arran St. (Unknown), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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148.

149.

150.

151.

152.

153.

154.

155.

156.

157.

158.

159.

160.

161.

Damage Prevention 043789: Coastal Field Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 135 Apple Rd. (CR 133), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043802: City of Mabank enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 515 E. Market (Robbypop), Mabank, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043815: Jordan Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9715 Bent Oak, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043829: City of Houston Legal Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 4206 Gillespie (Hirsch), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043852: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 N. Cleveland Ave. (Pacific), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043865: T Construction LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 902 E. 23rd (Robertson), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043873: New Age Rebar, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2612 Hopkins St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043899: Allen Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2613 Dansforth St., Ingleside, San Patricio County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043930: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 713 Indiana Ave., Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043933: Awesome Landscapes and More, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 512 Gettysburg, Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043963: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 510 Tarlton Ave. (Cross), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043976: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1415 Madrid Trace (Los Santos Dr.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 043988: Grayco Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at 430 Havenstone Ln. (Marble Springs), Hitchcock, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044007: Omega Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 5718 W. Hanover Ave. (Devonshire Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044012: Paragon Facilities Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2009 Bluebonnet Dr. (Prairie Star Ln.), Old Round Rock
(Historical), Williamson County, Texas.
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163.

164.

165.

166.

167.

168.

169.

170.

171.

172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

Damage Prevention 044020: AAA Foundation Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 603 Go Man Go (War Admiral Dr.), Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044050: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 404 Masters Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Davis (N. Tarrant), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044054: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 407 Bailey Ln. (Nunlee), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044055: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3605 E. Plano Pkwy. (Shiloh Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 528 Bedford Dr., Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044061: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3901 Stone Henge Path (Stone Oak Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 044064: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Bandera St. (Bridlewood Dr.), San Marcos, Caldwell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044072: City of San Marcos enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1517 Post Rd. (Lime Kiln Rd.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044078: Greater Houston Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19934 Great Elms Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044082: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at Legacy (Lebannon), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044089: Thedford Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 217 Bois D'Arc Dr., Bullard, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044092: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Gray St. (Fawn St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044097: Wildstone Construction LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 509 Eureka St. (Foster Ln.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044120: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2627 S. Cooper St. (St. Jude Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
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180.
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182.
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185.

186.

187.

188.

189.

190.

191.

192.

Damage Prevention 044129: Moyer Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1741 Troup Hwy., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044132: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(f), at 3524 Bursts, Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044136: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11600 Chaucer Dr. (Richmond Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1620 Luza Ln. (E. 25th St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044138: Crossfire LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 2806 Greenlake (Greengate), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044141: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1505 S. Lake St. (W. Myrtle St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044142: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 876 Russell Ln. (Hurst Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044144: City of Converse/Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 9923 Autumn Hollow (Autumn Brook), Converse, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044145: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 616 S. Coppell Rd. (Bethel School Rd.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044152: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 Traveller St. (Pimlico), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044164: City of Athens enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g),
at 605 Green Ct. (Country Club), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044167: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 E. 4th St. (Gilvin), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044170: Balsas Directional Drilling, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8500 McHard, Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044173: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4363 W. Northwest Hwy. (Midway), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044182: Bandera Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(c), at 1500 Knoll Trl. (Arapaho), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044183: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6911 Stone Meadow Dr. (Hillcrest), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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194.
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197.
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200.

201.
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203.

204.

205.

206.

207.

208.

Damage Prevention 044189: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5137 Jennings Dr. (Boulevard 26), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 044191: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1214 N. Main St. (S. Hwy. 157), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044194: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3326 Stokes (S. Midkiff), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044201: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 1001 Ave. E (9th), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044204: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N.E. 4th St. (North St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044205: Wayne Holden & Company Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4020 Roseland St. (W. Main), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4745 Stallcup Dr. (Shand Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044218: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8307 Eastpoint (Black Rock), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044220: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1911 23rd (Ave. T), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044226: Quality Excavation Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at W. Ross (Cunisca), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044236: Crown Civil Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 17813 Southpoint Rd. (Slack Rd.), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044240: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Creek Bend (Pena Cv.), Old Round Rock (Historical), Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 044248: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 Hwy. 303 (Ave. N), Sudan, Lamb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044250: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 303 (Ave. N), Sudan, Lamb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044252: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 2607 Parker Ln. (Alleghany Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044259: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2065 Ragland Ext. (Country Club Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
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220.

221.

222.

223.

224.

225.

Damage Prevention 044263: JRC Construction LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.4(f) and 18.11(b), at 3400 Blk. Fountain Spring Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044265: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1706 Chretien Point Dr. (Fairhaven Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044267: Texas Rexcavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 4700 Bucks Run (Meadow Lake Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044274: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3610 W. Pioneer Pkwy. (Smithbarry) Pantego, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044275: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 513 W. Spring (Brazos), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044277: LKG Resources LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 549 Oak Grove Ln. (S. Coppell Rd.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044283: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2611 Stanford St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044284: Moss Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1816 Kipling St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044291: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 9200 Lebanon (Ohio), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044295: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 Desco (Harvard), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044298: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7674 Greenstone (Poplar), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044305: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 92nd St. (Milwaukee), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044308: MP Nexlevel LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 23471 Millbrook Dr., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044309: Act Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 350 McDonnell St. (Texas St.), Lewisville, Denton County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 044317: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1200 Flatrock Creek Dr. (May Hill), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044318: Targa Pl Mid-Cont WestTex LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2401 (Hwy. 137), Saint Lawrence, Glasscock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044319: Warren Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 303 S. Beulah St., Troup, Smith County, Texas.
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242.

Damage Prevention 044320: J Underground Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 21108 Derby Day Ave. (Grand National Ave.), Pflugerville,
Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044323: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8100 W. Montgomery Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044327: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 633 Indiana Ave., Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044328: Builders West, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3 West Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044333: Masterpiece Ornamental Iron enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5915 Desco (Preston Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 237 Sunrise (1st St.), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044341: Bastrop Power & Light enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 300 Hwy. 71 (Agnes), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044342: Wil-Call Services Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at SR 158 (FM 1379), Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044344: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6250 South Fwy. (Altemesa Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044345: Johnson Fence Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Monte Lago Ln. (W. Ventana Pkwy.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044347: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5707 Andrews Hwy. (Tradewinds), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044348: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11601 Hwy. 59 (Holt Rd.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044349: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2346 Horne Rd. (S. Port Ave.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044352: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 731 S. Hurt Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044354: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 526 N. Locust St. (W. Congress), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044356: City of McKinney enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 711 Pearson Ave. (Bradley), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044363: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 617 N. Beal (E. 7th St.), Belton, Bell County, Texas.
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243.

244.

245.

246.

247.

248.

249.

250.

251.

252.

253.

254.

255.

256.

257.

258.

259.

Damage Prevention 044364: Jaho Incorporated enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 8100 Willancy Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044369: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6320 Concord Rd. (Sienna Trails), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044372: Boswell Concrete Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 319 W. 15th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044376: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2222 Spring Stuebner Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044381: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Kingswood Dr. (Randol Mill Ave.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044382: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1513 Munger, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044383: McMahon Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 125 Whispering Hills, Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044387: McKinney Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(d), at 1105 W. Ellaine, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044389: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3826 FM 1057 (CR 8), Westway, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044393: PMI enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1004 N.
De Leon St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044394: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 15542 Edenvale St. (Pennystone Way), Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044395: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1505 Craig Ridge Rd. (Jenn Cir.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044396: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6029 Toscana Cir. (Teague Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044397: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2614 Wenonah St. (Alabama), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044398: Mora Construction Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1505 N. Collins (Skyline Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044399: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 5306 Meadow Creek Cir. (Meadow Creek Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044412: MP Technologies LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 6201 Bissonnett St. (Ashcroft Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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266.
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271.

272.

273.

274.

275.

276.

Damage Prevention 044418: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12511 Brants Way Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044423: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6816 Little Ranch Rd. (Hightower Rd.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044424: Transseed Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1611 Turtle Creek Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044425: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Norwich Dr. (Barrington Dr.), Parker, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044426: Gold Standard Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 602 Morrell Blvd., Orange, Orange County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 04443 1: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1750 Bugle Run Dr. (Broughwood Cir.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044432: Valley Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at 3902 Pelican Way. (Bentsen Palm Dr.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044438: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3115 Haydee Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044439: City of Canton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 17899 W. I-20 (Hwy. 19), Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044443: Newtex Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 15607 Logan St. (Queen St.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044449: T&C Construction Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 13071 E. 1097, Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044450: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 242 Twisted Oaks Ln., Buda, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044451: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 2918 Greenlake (Greengate), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044455: Sandtech Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15446 W. Westwood Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044457: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Stallion Rd. (Manor), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044461: Quality Generators enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 25918 Overlake (Champion Lake Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044463: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12509 Crosby Lynchburg (Barrett Rd.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
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286.

287.

288.

289.

290.

291.

292.

Damage Prevention 044476: V.K. Knowlton Construction and Ultilities Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Alamo Parkway (Lookout Rd.), Selma, Comal
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044478: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b),
at 6735 Alpine (Brace), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044484: City of Monahans enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(g), at 1200 Nelson (17th), Monahans, Ward County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044488: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 6097 Heron Dr. (Spanish Trails Blvd.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044494: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at 1322 Terra St. (Orion St.), Old Round Rock (Historical), Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044501: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3165 N. Valderas St (E. Henderson Rd.), Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044503: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(g), at 3022 Rialto Dr. (Dancourt Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044505: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 8700 Pepper Rock Dr. (W. Dorman Dr.), Austin,
Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044510: Ed Phillips Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1102 Coeburn Ct. (Newport Ave.), College Station, Brazos County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 044515: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 310 Coach Lamp Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044523: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3200 Cherry Springs Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044524: Wade Excavation LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at S. 31st St. (Everton Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044531: 7-H Construction Co. Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 108 Cornett Rd., Naples, Morris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044534: Krippco Landscape and Irrigation enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2715 Caledonian Ct. (Wurzbach), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 044535: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Jasmin Ln. (Homer Ford Ave.), Nash, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044541: Clark Contractors LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 22814 Holzwarth Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
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293.  Damage Prevention 044561: Saeco Electric & Utility, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at Boerne Stage Rd. (Baywater Sage), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

294.  Damage Prevention 044562: Creek Pipe Company, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(¢e), at Hwy. 285 South (CR 113), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.

295.  Damage Prevention 044584: The 5125 Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1129 County Living Cir. (Moore Rd.), Alamo, Hidalgo County, Texas.

RULES
ADOPTION
296.  Amendment of 16 Texas Administrative Code §3.16, relating to Log and Completion or Plugging
Report.
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

297.  Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
298.  Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

299.  Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY DIVISION

300. Approval of Revisions to Form T-4, Application for Permit to Operate a Pipeline in Texas.

301.  Letter for execution by the Commission regarding the Texas Energy Reliability Council's role in the
emergency allocation of natural gas supplies.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

302. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items
posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or
settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney
to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas
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303.

Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters,
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific
occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government
Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items
considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with
Texas Government Code §551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.
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